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RESCLUTION -
of the* .
MITE MCUNTAIN ACACHE TRIRR
cf the .
FUAT A ACYF WESERVATION

BK IT RETCLYID by the Tribel Couneil of the *hite Lountaln Apache
Tribe of the Fort Apache Teservation this 3th day
of Juns, 1948, that the following described larnd,
loos%ed in the Town of ¥elary, Arisona 1s herebdy
authorised to be used for schcol purposes:

"located within the boundaries of tne Port Apeohe Indian
Ressrvation, Apaohe County, Arisena snd lying in the un-
surveyed Town of Meliary, Arisons oomprising e parcel of

land 300 fees frouting Fir Street on the south, 3816.7

fest fronting iollook Avenue on the west, 300 feet froot~
ing Spruce Strest on the porth, 318.,7 feet fronting VsCaffley
Avenue on the sast, oonsisting of 2.18 acres more or loss
all in Section 19, Yownahip 8 north, fange 24 east of the
Gila and “alt River weridianm,” ~

fer the use sand ogoupency &s @& gohool reserve for such period as
said 1snd 18 uzed for school pur:oses in the eonstrustion or improve=
sent of sorool feeilitiez in ccoperation by the Seoretsry of the
Interior with the Apmche County ~ehool District Noe 23 snd for the
Apache County Uigh Seheol doard, Apmehs County, Ariszoms. '

This resolution ia the eonsent of the Iribal Council of the Thite
‘ountain Apache Tribe of the Fort Apaehe Indian Heservetion, Arizom,
required by the Interior Appropristion Aet for the fisocal year 1947
es & condition precedsnt to the Seoretary of the Interior to set

aside tribal land at MeNury, Arisona, to be used as o school reserve
s provided for in that Aote '

This resclution revokes Resolution Noe 174 whieh set sside @ different

treot of lend for sshoel purposes, sdopted by the Tribdal Couneil of
the ‘hite Mountain Apsehe Tribe Cotober 14, 1948,

The foregoin, resolution was duly edopted on the Sth day of
June, 1948, by &« vote of _ T . for and O ageinst by the Tribal
Couneil of the White kountaln jpeche fribe, parsuant %e suthority
vested in it by Article IV, Seetlon 1(e) of the Constitution and
Sy-laws of the Iribe, retified by the Tribe on August 15, 1938,
and approved by the Seoretary of the Interior on Au ust 26, 1938,
pursuant to Sectlon 16 of the Aot of Juns 18, 1934 (43 “tat. 84}
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(Sgd) B. D. HOLTZ




